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Memorandum 

 

To:    Jariah Walker, Colorado Springs Urban Renewal Authority 

From:  Tom Binnings, Senior Partner Summit Economics 

RE:  Prospective Research on Urban Renewal Impacts of the PPLD 

Date:  January 12. 2022 

 

As a follow-up to our conversation yesterday, the follow lists some possible avenues of research 

to evaluate the contribution of Urban Renewal to libraries and visa versa.  As I mentioned, last 

year I was asked to serve on the Board of the Sedona Public Library and the Verde Valley 

Regional Economic Organization.  As you know, I am very familiar with urban renewal efforts in 

Colorado Springs.  I recently wrote my quarterly article for COBiz Magazine on the value created 

by libraries (see attached). 

Research Objective: 

What are the mutual benefits and costs of urban renewal and libraries using Colorado Springs 

as a case study? 

Possible Research Arenas 

1. Macro Strategic View of Libraries and Urban Renewal – what are the common goals and most 

manifest points of conflict on a national basis.  This would be based on literature reviews and a 

few key interviews. 

2. Comparative budgets of different library systems on a real per capita basis 

3. Review of key library and urban renewal cost/benefit studies. 

4. URA spillovers to library systems and library spillovers to URA districts where they exist. 

5. Property tax generation history of the CSURA and incremental receipts to the PPLD. 

6. Present value of long-term payoffs of tax deferral of URA projects to PPLD. 

These are a few of the areas we discussed.  You or the library district might have some other 

ideas.  Please let me know if your want me to proceed to a Letter Proposal.   

Best wishes for the New Year. 
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